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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Edocs   FW: OCD Case 16228 - Tandem Energy Corp.

From: Ruben Colchado <rubenc@t5energy.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 9:52 AM 
To: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
<florene.davidson@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; 
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: OCD Case 16228 ‐ Tandem Energy Corp. 
 
Keith, 
 
This email is to confirm that we are in agreement with the proposal to continue the case 2 weeks to the June 28 docket.   
 
Thanks, 
 
Ruben 
 
  

   
  
  
  
  

www.T5Energy.com 

Ruben Colchado, CPA, MBA 

President and CEO 

Triple Five Energy Resources 

Galleria Financial Center 

5065 Westheimer Road | Suite 920 | Houston, TX 77056 

P 713.987.7315 |  F 713.364.7820 

RubenC@T5Energy.com 

 
 

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD [mailto:Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 6:01 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Ruben Colchado <rubenc@t5energy.com>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, 
EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, 
EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: OCD Case 16228 ‐ Tandem Energy Corp. 
 
Florene: 
 
We are having fruitfully discussions with this operator, however, since I have been in hearing all week, we have not had 
an opportunity to continue discussion.  Therefore the Compliance and Enforcement Bureau requests that we continue 
this case 2 weeks to the June 28 docket. 
 
Thank you 
 

Keith Herrmann 
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Office of the General Counsel 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Tel: (505) 476‐3463 
Fax: (505) 476‐2220 
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us 
 


